

From: clerk@anstystaplefield-pc.gov.uk <clerk@anstystaplefield-pc.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 January 2026 14:25

To: Caroline Grist <caroline.grist@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning application consultations DM/25/2011 - Chideok

Dear Caroline

ASPC have no objection as long as it is restricted use and tied to the house, i.e. not businesses or separate accommodation.

Kind regards

Sarah Abellan

Clerk to Ansty and Staplefield Parish Council

Tel: 07437 703411

<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.anstystaplefield-pc.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccaroline.grist%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C910249d29ef04e1eb52d08de52af92cc%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639039111204302108%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMilslkFOljoitWFlpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oAcPTL6O8wazg28TTpRTR1AmMXKUxGjiXc%2FpiKq2jW8%3D&reserved=0>

***The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is intended for the addressee only. Any unauthorised use, dissemination of the information or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message